P. N. 240048.00
C.B.N 2025-004PR Sloan Landscape Architecture, LLC 01/14/2025

SECTION 00 42 00 PROPOSAL FORM
(Submit in Duplicate)

Bidder’'s Name: !/q‘lo Wilsor

Address: 194 Po Box _ Sldillo MS 3efble

Date: 2!!1!7—5

Project Owner: * City of Tupelo, Department of Parks and Recreation
71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

Project Name: Turf Spraying Program

Having carefully examined the Contract Documents and all addenda for the referenced Project,
as well as the premises and conditions affecting the work, |, the undersigned, propose to furnish
all labor, materials, and services required by the Contract Documents in accordance with the

conditions of said Contract Documents for the sums set forth below:

Base Bid:

.34, 000 )

Alternate #1 Bid:

/2. 547

[ (We) agree to hold our bid open for acceptance for Sixty (60) calendar days from the date of
bid opening.

Ifawarded this Contract, I, (We), agree to execute a Contract for One (1) Full Year (365 Days)
to begin on a date to be set in a Notice to Proceed, subject to the terms and conditions of the

Contract. o

2K 1ON, .
By signing this letter, {DJ1LSon LOEETS CONTROL g(FEiZ\"U (insert company name) is
certifying that neitheriW(Leen WEED copTROL % FERTIL2ATION, LLE.. (insert company name) nor
any potential subcontractors are debarred or suspended or are otherwise excluded or ineligible
for participation in Federal Assistance Programs.

The attached Non-Collusive Form must also be completed, notarized and included when
submitting this Proposal. Any requested information not submitted may cause Proposal to be
rejected.
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As required by Section 00 21 13 - 1.8, "Bid Security", Bid Security in the form of a bid bond or
cashier/certified check is attached hereto in the amount of 5% of the base bid amount and shall
become the property of the Owner in the event the Agreement and required Bonds are not
executed within the time set forth hereinbefore as liquidated damages for the delay and
additional expense to the Owner caused thereby.

Addendum Receipt:
The receipt of the following Addenda to the Bidding Documents is hereby acknowledged:

Addendum No.: Dated:
Addendum No.: Dated:
Addendum No.: Dated:
Addendum No.: Dated:

List of Suppliers and Sub-Contractors:

The low Bidder shall identify on the attached form within seven (7) days after bid receipt the
names of the subcontractors and suppliers used by the Bidder in his bid for each subcontractor
and supplier whose bid exceeds $50,000.00.

Bidder acknowledges that his failure to indicate the name(s) of the subcontractors and suppliers
included in his lump sum price within seven (7) days after bid receipt may result in the rejection
of the Bidder's bid as nonresponsive and that Bidder's listing of itself as a subcontractor or
supplier for any of the classifications or categories listed below means that Bidder will furnish the
product from its manufacturing inventory or perform such work with its own regularly employed
personnel and that Bidder has satisfactory qualifications and prior experience performing such
work with its regularly employed personnel or manufacturing and furnishing such product from its
manufacturing inventory. Bidder further acknowledges that he assumes the risk of removing and
replacing work performed and/or products furnished by unauthorized substitutions of listed
subcontractors and suppliers who will be rejected in accordance with Section 00 22 13,
Paragraph 5.2.5;
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(complete if a corporation) L
Our Corporation is chartered under the laws of the State of Miss$sPPr , and the names, titles
and business addresses of the principal officers are as follows (non- residents Bidders see

Section 00 21 13, Paragraph 1.5):

Name Address (City, State Zip) Title
Ku'lcb-‘:\hn PoPRex 192 Saltillo Ms 3986l OM/D?uo.-lor

(compilete if in if a partnership)
Our Partnership is composed of the following individuals:

Name Address (City, State Zip) Title

Notice of Acceptance of Our Bid May Be Delivered To:

Company Name: _|P1Lsop WEED LonTRoL i" FeeriLizAnon, UC.
Address: _P.O. Box |24 SAcio, ms 38866
Email Address: dk.l».l)-“?"\ ‘3‘1@30«“'.!.@«»\ Fax Number: _/NJJA

o KA IE
4 S~

Title: Omm/ OPeERATOR.

Certificate of Responsibility Number: _ N } A
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Directions for Mailing:
Submit bid papers in sealed envelope marked as indicated in the Instructions to Bidders, inserted

in opaque sealed envelope marked as follows:

Address To: City of Tupelo
City Hall - 1%t Floor - Tax Office
Attn: Mrs. Traci Dillard
71 East Troy Street
Tupelo, MS 38804

Project Name: City of Tupelo, Dept. of Parks and Recreation, Turf Spraying Program
to be opened at 10:00 a.m. on Wednesday, February 12th, 2025.
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Subcontractor and Supplier List:

Work Category or Product
Description by Section

Subcontractor or
Supplier Name

Subcontractor Certificate of
Responsibility Number

Form of Non-Collusive Affidavit:

PROPOSAL FORM
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AFFIDAVIT

(Prime Bidder shall include this form, completed, with his bid)

State of: Mis5iss| 'D‘fl)‘
County of: L‘Cc

K\/\\C l/\)( \&0\(‘\ , being first duly sworn, deposes and
says:

. (o

That he or she is 1130w Ldg_o_t Contro I X &g}: Sl;g»_&‘, ov the garty making

the (a partner or officer of the firm of, etc.) foregoing proposal or bid, that such proposal or bid is

genuine and not collusive or sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or

agreed, directly or indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from

bidding, and has not in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion,

communication or conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of affiant or of any other bidder,

or to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of said bid price, or of that of any other bidder, or to

secure any advantage against the City of Tupelo or any person interested in the proposed contract;
and that all statements in said proposal or bid are true.

Signature of: _L) !4-
Bidder, if the bidder is an individual:

VJA

Panneﬂe biddei is partnership

Offie€r, if the bidd\e‘ﬁ?a corporation:

Subscribed and sworn to before me the o day of E&b ruar :‘ , 2025

My commission expires ma\! 20, 20128 .,.-é“gj:é:&}'-.,.

ensEE.,

® °,
eniRey

o*® e

&
&
§

g
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SECTION 004516 - BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS

QUALIFICATION FORM

As part of their bid, the contractor is required to submit this form. Submission of this form does
not constitute qualification. Qualification may be denied for any reasons the Owner deems
necessary for the successful completion of the project. In the Owner's absolute discretion, if the
prior work of the contractor is deemed unacceptable or if false information is provided, the
contractor will be declared a non-responsive bidder.

PRIOR PROJECT QUESTIONNAIRE

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor proposed changes to a project to increase the
project cost with the request being unapproved?
YESO or NO

In the past 10 (ten) years has the owner or owner's representative given the contractor a notice
of default?
YESO or NON

In the past 10 (ten) years has an assessment of liquidated damages on a project been made
against the contractor?
YESO or NOW

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of submitting pay application request
for materials not installed?

YESO or NO

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor been accused of deviating from contract
documents without following proper procedures required by contract documents?

YESO or NOW-

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor failed to provide a project schedule as required by
contract documents?
YESO or NOK

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor excluded materials and workmanship from project
warranties?

YESO or NOW_

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor included wording in closeout documents that
contradict warranty requirements specified in contract documents?

YESO or NOK

In the past 10 (ten) years has the contractor had a verbal altercation with a project owner or

owner's representative?
VESO or NO#

END OF SECTION 004516

BIDDER'S QUALIFICATIONS 004516



